

**DMHA Monthly Meeting**  
**August 13, 2024**  
**7:00pm**  
**Arena**

**In attendance:** Courtney Cox, Alana Sherba, Kyle Marek, Scott Campbell, Cheryl Marek, Leslie Raniseth, Jamie Cummings, Chelsie Gibson, Sharlee Anderson, Brandy Metz, Tyler Marek, Jackie Smith, Reid Olson, Jon Andre, Stacy Reiter, Megan Austin, Crystal Peters, Ashley Dyck, Dieter Russell, Amanda Brockoff, Allison Young, Gordie Brown

**Call to Order:** 6:59PM

**Adoption of agenda:** Adopted by Chelsie, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Courtney Cox

**Adoption of last meeting's minutes:** Adopted by Jackie Smith, 2<sup>nd</sup> Tyler Marek

**President Report:** Nothing new

**Treasurers Report (Balance update only)** Balances: General \$41,820.43 Casino \$20,439.82

**CAHL Report:** Tiering begin for U11 and up Oct 18 weekend, regular season start Nov 2. Teams figured out by end of September

**Registrar Report**

HA new memorandum info: Roster size changed from 17 to 18 skaters and 2 goalies. If you are 18 but still in grade 12 you can play U18,

Coach Applications: Don't have many applications

Team Number's

LTP – 0

U7 – 16

U9 – 13

U11 – 26 (further discussion how to split)

U13 – 13, 3 Trying out, 1 unsure

U15 – 11, 1 Trying out

U18 – 23, 2 Trying out, Molly Magyar would like to move down to U15 (Parent meeting to discuss cutting 2-3 kids)

**Ag Society Report:** No Report

**Arena Manager's Report:** No Report

**Merchandise Report:** TBS would be interested in doing an online catalogue for us, Jackie to talk with Kim to look at providing an online catalogue so people can order throughout the season, more affordable price points. When graduating players purchase jerseys they are receiving the new one not the one worn during the year.

**Referee Report:** Ref clinic booked for Oct 1 and 2<sup>nd</sup>, Cheryl will e-mail link

**Coaches Report:** Once teams decided coaches will be determined. Coaches that are signed up will be recruited to help with splitting of teams/tryout's, coach participants need to be consistent with participation at tryout's/team splitting.

**Media Report:** No media has been done during summer, Amanda Brockoff to assist going forward. Each team to have their own media person.

**Teams Updates**

Learn to Play/Initiation (U7)

Novice (U9)

Atom (U11)

Pee Wee (U13)

Bantam (U15)

**New Business**

Ice Logo - \$600ish. Sr Men's to play for 1, and DMHA to pay for the other. Reusable if taken care of. Good for 2-3 years. Leslie Raniseth to motion, Chelsie Gibson's 2<sup>nd</sup>.

Ice in – Plant starts August 26<sup>th</sup>

Ice cost – up 5%

Ref Clinic – Booked Oct 1 & 2

Goalie Clinic – Any interest? Proposal from Golden net, couple different options for cost's Cheryl to send out email with his proposal. Need to decide what it looks like if its separate from practice times or if its during practice times once per month.

Dryland – Urban Studio proposal. DMHA to pay for Shaylyn to come offer Dryland to U15 and U18.

\$8/person. Crystal Peters motion, Amanda Brockoff 2<sup>nd</sup>.

Hitting Clinic – Oct 5 and 6. DMHA to pay. U15 and U18 session. Tyler Marek to motion, Reid Olson 2<sup>nd</sup>.

Ice Schedule

<b>Monday</b>	<b>Tuesday</b>	<b>Wednesday</b>	<b>Thursday</b>
3:45-6 Canskate	3:45-4:45 U7	3:45-6:15 Canskate	3:45-4:45 U9
6:15-7:15 U13	4:45-5:45 U11	6:30-7:30 U13	4:45-5:45 U11
7:30-8:45 Ringette	5:45-6:45 U11	7:45-8:45 Ringette	5:45-6:45 U11
9-10:30 Ladies	7-8 U15	9-10 Sr Men	7-8 U15
	8:15-9:15 U18		8:15-9:15 U18

**Tournament Dates:**

U7 Nov 23 or 24

U9 Nov 15-17

U11 Jan 3-5

U13 Jan 17-19

U15 Dec 20-22

Casino coming up Oct 25-26

**Next Board meeting:** September 17<sup>th</sup> at 7pm

**Meeting Adjourned:** 8:11pm